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DATE:   May 15, 2009 

TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM:   Ed Anzek, Director 
 
RE:         Meeting Start Time

 
 
At the April 21, 2009 meeting, the Planning Commission was queried about whether to start 
meetings at 7:00 p.m., and all comments appeared to be in favor.  The By-Laws do not have to 
be amended, as a set time is not listed. The Commission can change its meeting time with a 
majority vote, and a new meeting schedule is attached.  Motions for consideration: 
 
 
Motion by           , seconded by             , the Rochester Hills Planning Commission hereby 
resolves that its Regular Meetings shall be held in the Rochester Hills City Auditorium at 7:00 
p.m., unless the time and or place is changed by a vote of the Planning Commission, and notice 
of such change, as required by the Open Meetings Act, is given.   
 
 
 
Motion by         , seconded by             , the Rochester Hills Planning Commission hereby 
approves the meeting schedule for the remainder of 2009, as amended. 
 
 
 
Thank you.   
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